HOUGHTON COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS MEETING NOVEMBER 4, 2020

The Houghton County Board of Canvassers held a meeting on Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 1:00 pm in the Circuit Court Jury Room on the 3rd floor of the Courthouse, Houghton, Michigan. The meeting was for the purpose of canvassing the November 3, 2020 General Election.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman, Barbara Manninen at 1:06 pm. The following responded to roll call to the County Clerk: Barbara Manninen, Democrat; Sharon Foix, Republican; Becky Bruin-Slot, Republican and Joan Antila, Democrat.

Also in attendance was Jake with the Democrat party, and Kristine with the League of Women Voters. Barry Fink from the League of Women Voters also participated later during canvassing.

Minutes:

Chairman Manninen asked for approval of the August 5, 2020 minutes.

A Motion was made by Joan Antila, seconded by Becky Bruin-Slow to approve the minutes as presented.

The Motion carried by the following vote: Ayes 4, Nays 0.

Agenda:

A Motion was made by Joan Antila, seconded by Sharon Foix to approve the Agenda as presented.

The Canvassers signed and prepared the red seals for re-sealing the Canvasser's envelopes.

Canvassing all Precincts:

Adams 1 Ok Adams AV Ok

Canvassers would appreciate no staples and tape only for the results. There was only 1 report in the book-confusing. Workers do not need to put write ins on the Write In page if there are not a valid candidate.

Calumet 1 Ok

Challenge page needs to say none.

Calumet 2 Ok

Challenge page needs to say none.

Calumet 5 Challenge page needs to say none.	Ok
Calumet 9 Challenge page needs to say none.	Ok
Calumet AV Write in for Precinct 5, please put 0.	Ok A name was there, but not tallied.
Chassell 1 Please enter information on challeng	Ok e page.
Duncan 1 No information on challenge page.	Ok
Duncan 2 No information on challenge page.	Ok
Elm River 1 No information on challenge page.	Ok
Franklin 1 Please correct mistakes with 1 single	Ok line and initials, and put in red.
Franklin 2 No tape in County Clerk envelope for	Ok or the results.
Hancock Twp 1 No ballot Summary in envelope.	Ok
Laird 1	Ok
Osceola 1 Canvassers envelope-initial mistakes	Ok son tabulator seal numbers in the EPB.
Osceola 2 County Clerks envelope-any mistake	Ok es use red ink, 1 single line through the mistake.
Osceola 4 Election preparation certificate not c written who did it.	Ok ompleted. Changed seal numbers, and no initials were
Portage 2 No Write In form in the Canvassers of Missing other information.	Ok envelope-we put 1 copy in the Canvassers envelope.

Portage 4 Ok

Missing sides filed out on EPB. Canvassers envelope-write in page missing-we put it in there.

Portage AV Ok

No total votes on cover.

No initials on write in form with corrections.

No initials on Statement of Votes.

Quincy 1 Ok

No total votes on cover of EPB.

Schoolcraft 1 Ok

Correct all errors on EPB with 1 single line and in red.

Write in page was missing in Canvassers envelope-we put 1 in there.

Ballot summary-no initials by correction.

Stanton 1 Ok

No Ballot summary in envelope. Statement of votes case-please cross out mistakes with 1 single line and initial in red.

Stanton 2 Ok

Non Ballot Summary in envelope.

Torch Lake 1 Ok

Canvassers envelope-Correct all errors with 1 single line and initial in red.

Torch Lake 2 Ok

City of Houghton 1 Ok

No information on challenge page.

City of Houghton 2 Ok

Please use red pen for errors with 1 straight line through the mistake, and initial.

City of Houghton AV Ok

No information on challenge page. 1420 EPB, 1421 on both tapes.

City of Hancock 1 Ok

City of Hancock 2 Ok

No information on challenge page.

City of Hancock 3 Ok

No information on challenge page.

City of Hancock AV Ok

No information on challenge page.	
A Motion was made by Joan Antila, seconded by Becky Bruin-Houghton County.	Slot, to approve all precincts in
The Motion carried by the following vote: Ayes 4, Nays 0.	
Adjourn meeting:	
A Motion was made by Joan Antila, seconded by Sharon Foix, pm.	to adjourn the meeting at 5:00
The Motion carried by the following vote: Ayes 4, Nays 0.	
Barbara M	anninen
Joan Antila	1
Becky Bru	in-Slot
Sharon Fo	ix
Jennifer Kelly	
Clerk of the Houghton County Canvassers	